From: Arellano, Joey

To: FLHouseDems

Subject: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: Rep. Nixon, Wealth Watchers and AFSCME Florida Honors Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.
at New Town Urban Farm

Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 2:26:43 PM

Attachments: A Day of Service.ipa

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
January 10, 2023

CONTACT

Janice M. Mitchell

Office of Representative Nixon
904-381-6013
Janice.Mitchell@MyFloridaHouse.gov

Representative Angie Nixon, Wealth Watchers and AFSCME
Florida Honors Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. at New Town
Urban Farm

JACKSONVILLE, Fla. — On Jan. 14, 2023, Representative Angie Nixon (D-
Jacksonville) will be hosting a Day of Service event in partnership with Wealth
Watchers, AFSCME Florida and New Town Success Zone honoring Dr. Martin Luther
King, Jr. We will be harvesting produce, cleaning up the garden and doing cooking
demos.

The event will take place at New Town Urban Farmacy located at 1232 Pearce Street
and will start at 9 A.M. Volunteers are needed so please come join us.

WHAT: A Day of Service honoring Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

WHEN: Saturday, Jan. 14, 2023
9 A.M. - Noon

WHERE: New Town Urban Farmacy

1232 Pearce Street
Jacksonville, FL 32209
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Sign-up: bit.ly/ADayofService
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New Town Urban Farmacy
1232 Pearce St.
Jacksonville, FL 32209




